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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:12 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P
Attachments: Finalise Repair Bill.pdf; Transport Invoice.pdf; LOA-Signed.pdf

Dear Mdm,  
 
AƩached are documents for FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P.  
 
Repair Cost: $3,450.00 
Loss of Use: $175.00 (5days x $35.00) 
Towing: $80.00 
Total: $3,705.00 
 
Thank you.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Marcus 
 
Pang Scooter Service 







010314/2025

BIKE NO.: DATE                : 14/3/2025
Messer D.O.A.               : 22/11/2024

MAKE/ MODEL : YAMAHA FZ16

1 3,450.00$           
2 175.00$              

3,625.00$           TOTAL:

PANG SCOOTER SERVICE
BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762

TEL : 6271 4618             

FBH9130H
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE SINGAPORE

INVOICE NO.

QTY

Business Registration No. 10115500W

S/N
TOTAL PRICE 

(S$)

6 Raffles Quay, #22-00
Singapore 048580

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE (S$)

LUMP SUM REPAIR
LOSS OF USE - 5 WORKING DAYS ($35/DAY)





 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Clm Dtl Modified Insured Name: -> COMFORTDELGRO BUS PTE LTD. Insured ID: -> 199607256W. Claimant's
Name: -> YSB CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 200006920M.

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

2
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204276) YAMAHA FZ16ST 153cc (M). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Clm Created
Reg No: FBH9130H. Policy No: D20MFL0003256_04. Acct Date: 2024/11/22. Claim Type: TP.
Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: Great American Insurance Co
mpany (HQ). Workshop: Pang Scooter Service (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

5
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
27 Nov
2024
15:08

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

7
27 Nov
2024
15:27

Assignment 1st
Accessed [A] Rajeswari

8
27 Nov
2024
15:32

Label Added (30653):Direct Settlement. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

9
27 Nov
2024
15:32

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10
29 Nov
2024
15:05

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% ID REAR-ENDED 3RD PARTY. [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

11
02 Dec
2024
10:37

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06. Mandate Remarks: Liability cleared. Please proceed
with DS.

[I] Edmund
Law

12
02 Dec
2024
10:37

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00:Liability cleared. Please proceed with DS. [I] Edmund
Law

13
14 Mar
2025
15:01

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

14
21 Mar
2025
10:04

Adj Rpt Initiated [A] Elaine Kuan
Hwa Meen

15
21 Mar
2025
10:04

Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] Elaine Kuan
Hwa Meen

16
21 Mar
2025
10:04

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2013/11/15. [A] Elaine Kuan
Hwa Meen

17
21 Mar
2025
10:04

Clm Details
Notified

[A] Elaine Kuan
Hwa Meen

18
21 Mar
2025
14:27

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:3680.00:Liability: 100% *Quantum: $3,680.00(all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report for
details. *For your approval please .

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

19
23 Mar
2025
17:28

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2024/12/06. Mandate Remarks: Subject to duly filled Letter
of Authorization.

[I] Edmund
Law

20
23 Mar
2025
17:28

Adj Mandate Set Approved:3680.00:Subject to duly filled Letter of Authorization. [I] Edmund
Law

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

3/26/25, 7:59 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1499009&extid=470169&CFID=276444… 1/2
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=276444&CFTOKEN=788ef09a8bcc3d5d-1D229523-B5D0-09CB-257DDC4F56E17D7E&USID=3251&RID=9322390&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1499009%26extid%3D470169%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=276444&CFTOKEN=788ef09a8bcc3d5d-1D229523-B5D0-09CB-257DDC4F56E17D7E&USID=3251&RID=9322390


Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

3280884 28 Nov 2024
09:31:09

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

FBH9130H PC5918P 12.00

3350150 14 Mar 2025
15:01:34

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

FBH9130H PC5918P 12.00

3/26/25, 7:59 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1499009&extid=470169&CFID=276444… 2/2
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